Research Feacier Facili

- 1611)

UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI

December 18, 1973

: #4:66:-- #-\ ||0:35:4||0:5522 |0:4||0:52422

Director of Nuclear Reactor Regulation Operator Licensing Branch Division of Reactor Licensing U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Washington, D. C. 20545

Attention: Mr. Paul F. Collins, Chief

Subject: Application of MURR Personnel for Reactor

Operator and Senior Reactor Operator Licenses

Dear Sir:

It is requested that Messrs. Vernon Jones and Steven Stierwalt be administered the examination required to license them as reactor operators. Iney have been doing reactor start-ups and shutdowns under the instruction of the senior reactor operators since they began working for MURR on April 10, 1978 and November 13, 1978, respectively. Additionally, during this period, they have been assigned to different shifts with three qualified operators who have given them individual supervision and instruction. Mr. Jones originally submitted his application on July 14 which was later withdrawn, since that time he has been in a supervised review preparing for the examination to be given now.

It is also requested that Messrs. Dave McGinty and Richard Jansson be administered the necessary examination to qualify them as senior reactor operators. They have been qualified reactor operators working full time at the MURR. Mr. McGinty was promoted to Reactor Physicist on September 1, 1978, and will need a SRO license due to his work involving fuel management and technical specification revisions.

Attached are the candidates' application letters; medical examination certificates will follow. The letters accurately reflect the training and experience of each candidate.

Sincerely,

J. C. McKibben Reactor Manager

79012900**59**

JCMK: vs





Research Reactor Facility

December 18, 1978

Besearch Park Columbia Missouri 65201 Telephone (314) 882-4211

Director of Nuclear Reactor Regulation Operator Licensing Branch Division of Reactor Licensing U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Washington, D. C. 20545

Attention: Mr. Paul Collins, Chief

Subject: Application for Senior Reactor Operator License

Dear Sir:

The following information is submitted per NRC Regulation 10 CFR, Part 55, for application as Senior Reactor Operator at the University of Missouri Research Reactor Facility.

Name:	Richard Alan Jansson	
Citizenship:	United States of America	
Age:	(b)(6)	
Address:	(b)(6)	
Present Employment:	University of Missouri Research Re	eactor
Education:	(b)(6)	
		1
		٠,

7901290064



E	ďυ	ICi	ıt	1	ונ	1
	A	Ċ	3n	t.	.)	

U. S. Naval Nuclear Prototype (S5G) August 1972 to February 1973

		•	 	 	
- 171	1/61		 	 	
- IV	7)(0)				
9I -					
1					
ı					
1					

Experience:

March 1973 to April 1977 Electrical operator aboard USS Skate SSN (578)

August 1977 to Present
Reactor Operator (#OP-4538) at the University of
Missouri Research Reactor. During this period I have
performed all normal reactor operator duties (i.e.
reactor startups and shutdowns, fuel handling evolutions,
sample changeouts, compliance checks, offset mechanism
changeouts, console watches, and routine patrols). In
addition to my normal duties I am responsible for
maintaining the reactor megawatts day sheets. I have
also learned the added responsibilities and procedural
duties of senior reactor operator at this facility.

Sincerely,

Richard A. Jansson Reactor Operator